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Sandy Ronski

From: Jim Muenzenmeyer

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:11 PM

To: Sandy Ronski

Cc: Karen Dorow; Sue Reilly; Denise Larson
Subject: RE: Zoo kitchen

I’'m told I'll know a number by tomorrow. But | think you need to know today. So, I'd suggest...” Discussion and possible
action for permission to use Donation Tube money for minor remodeling of the Education Building kitchen area.” The
exact dollar amount will be known by the time the committee meeting occurs. '

Thanks ~ Jim

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 1:15 PM
To: Jim Muenzenmeyer ‘
Cc: Karen Dorow; Sue Reilly

Subject: FW: Zoo kitchen

How would you like the agenda item worded? | don’t know what the issue is with the zoo kitchen.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Cemetery/Parks/Transit/Streets & Sanitation Divisions
City of Manitowoc

2655 S 35th St

Manitowoc, WI 54220

920-686-6518

920-686-6525 fax

www.manitowoc.org

From: Denise Larson

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 1:14 PM
To: Sandy Ronski

Subject: RE: Zoo kitchen

It will be coming from Jim. He is trying to get the quotes for it .

Thanks,

Denise Larson,

Recreation, Sr. Center, & Zoo Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc WI 54220

686-3060

dlarson@manitowoc.org

From: Sandy Ronski
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Denise Larson

Cc: Karen Dorow; Sue Reilly

Subject: Zoo kitchen



Do you have something regarding the zoo kitchen for the Park & Rec meeting next week?

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk |l

Cemetery/Parks/Transit/Streets & Sanitation Divisions
City of Manitowoc

2655 S 35th St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

920-686-6518

920-686-6525 fax

www.manitowoc.org .




